FILL IN THIS PAGE

l amrwi‘lling to help by doing one of the following:
( ) Blockworker (knocking on doors in my neighborhood)
( ) Youth (organizing youth
{ ) Transportation (carrying people to register)
{ ) Finance (Raising Funds for Registration)
() Orgarizations (working with established groups)

() Church (Registering Members of my Church)

O
| CAN WORK:
Afternoons ... ... Day Time ... ... o
Night Time. . _............. ... During the hours of:
From. . o
NaME o e
AdAress o
Telephone .. ...l Age ...

A MESSAGE FROM

JAMES BROWN
The Hardest Working Man In Show Business
| OGN
FILL IN THE BACK PAGE

Alabama Christian Movement For Human Rights
REV. FRED L. SHUTTLESWORTH, President

Southern Christian Leadership Conference =
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., President =

A
505!/5 17th Street, No. Birmingham, Alabama
328-5452




TO: My Friends in Birmingham
FROM: James Brown
SUBJECT: Freedom Baby

O

SCLC is in volved in a Voter Registration Drive in
an effort to register 50,000 more Negroes in Jefferson

County, Alabama.

Make the Big Ham a real magic city —
(Negro Police, Negro Firemen, Negro Judges, Negro

Jailers, Negro Councilmen, Negro Commissioner).

| urge you to do whatever you can to assist—if you

do, we will really be able to sing . . . . ..

"PAPA'S GOT A BRAND NEW BAG"

Help End This—

THE COST OF DISCRIMINATION
Poverty * Unemployment * Slums
Poor Health %  Inadequate Education!
JOIN SCLC's VOTER =
REGISTRATION DRIVE!

O

Fill in the Reverse Side — Mail or bring to:
505!/2 17th Street, No.

Birmingham, Alabama




